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CLERKS
ggg&%ﬁﬂi’ COURT
IN THE FILED
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT NOV 2 0 2008
FOR THE JOH

NF
WESTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA BY- /CORCQZ}“_.’CLERK
ROANOKE DIVISION 2 E,T»/

NOVEMBER 2008 SESSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) Criminal No. 7:08CR00_5 l

)
V. ) INDICTMENT

)

CYNTHIA KAYE NICHOLS )
) In Violation of:
) Title 21, U.S.C,, §:846
) Title 21, U.S.C,, §:841(a)(1)

COUNT ONE
The Grand Jury charges:

l. That on a date unknown, but no later than 2007 through October 24, 2008, in the Western
Judicial District of Virginia and elsewhere, the defendant, CYNTHIA KAYE NICHOLS, willfully
and knowingly attempted and or combined, conspired, confederated and agreed with diverse other

persons known and unknown to the Grand Jury, to commit the following offenses against the United

States, 10 wit: to possess with intent to distribute or distribute a measurable quantity of a mixture or
substance containing heroin, the use of which resulted in serious bodily injury, a Schedule 1
controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)1) and
841(b)(1)(C).

2. All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846,
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COUNT TWO

The Grand Jury charges:

1. That on or about the 1* day of July, 2008, in the Western Judicial District of Virginia, the
defendant, CYNTHIA KAYE NICHOLS, did knowingly and intentionally distribute a measurable
quantity of a mixture or substance containing heroin, the use of which resulted in serious bodily
injury, a Schedule I controlled substance.

2. In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C).

COUNT THREE

The Grand Jury charges:

1. That on or about the 16" day of September, 2008, in the Western Judicial District of
Virginia, the defendant, CYNTHIA KAYE NICHOLS, did knowingly and intentionally distribute
ameasurable quantity of a mixture or substance containing heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance.

2. In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b){(1)}C).

COUNT FOUR

The Grand Jury charges:

|. That on or about the 25" day of September, 2008, in the Western Judicial District of
Virginia, the defendant, CYNTHIA KAYE NICHOLS, did knowingly and intentionally distribute
ameasurable quantity of a mixture or substance containing heroin, a Schedule 1 controlled substance.

2. In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1XC).
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COUNT FIVE

The Grand Jury charges:

1. That on or about the 16™ day of October, 2008, in the Western Judicial District of
Virginia, the defendant, CYNTHIA KAYE NICHOLS, did knowingly and intentionally distribute
ameasurable quantity of a mixture or substance containing heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance.

2. In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C).

COUNT SIX

The Grand Jury charges:

1. That on or about the 23™ day of October, 2008, in the Western Judicial District of
Virginia, the defendant, CYNTHIA KAYE NICHOLS, did knowingly and intentionally distribute
a measurable quantity of a mixture or substance containing heroin, the use of which resulted in

serious bodily injury, a Schedule I controlled substance.

2. In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b}1)(C).
N
A TRUE BILL this <G~ day of November, 2008..
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